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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549
FORM 10-Q
1X] Quarterly Report Pursuant to Section 13 01"15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
For the quatterly period ended June 30, 2011

or

[ ] Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of the Sccurities Exchange Act of 1934°

For the transition period from to
Commission Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter; IRS Employer
File Number State or ofher jurisdiction of incorporation or organization Identification No.
1-5152 PACIFICORP 93-0246090

{An Oregon Corporation)
825 N.E, Multnomah Street
Portland, Oregon 97232
503-813-5608

N/A
(Former name, former address and former fiscal year, if changed since last report)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shotter period that the registrant was required to
file such reports), and (2) has been subject to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.

"Yes No [ ‘ :

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every
Interactive Data File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter)
during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files).

Yes No O

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a
smaller reporting company. See the definitions of "large ‘accelerated filer," "accelerated filer” and "smaller reporting company"
in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated fiter O Accelerated filer {1 Non-accelerated filer Smaller reporting company O
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act),
Yes OO No '

All of the shares of outstanding common stock are indirectly owned by MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company, 666 Grand
Avemue, Des Moines, Iowa 50309. As of July 29, 2011, 357,060,915 shares of common stock were outstanding.
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Definition of Abbreviations and Industry Terms

When used in Part I, Items 2 through 4, and Part I1, Items | through 6, the following terms have the definitions indicated.

PacifiCorp and Related Enftities

MEHC
PacifiCorp
PPW Holdings

MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company
PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries

PPW Holdings LLC, a wholly owned subsidiary of MEHC and PacifiCorp's direct parent company

Certain Industry Terms

AFUDC
CPUC
DSM
EBA
ECAC
ECAM
EPA
FERC
GHG
GHG Reporting
GWh
IPUC
IRP

kV
Mine Safety Act
MSHA
QPUC
MW
MWh
PCAM
REC
RCRA
RFPs
RPS
SIp
TAM
UPSC
WPESC
WUTC

Aflowance for Funds Used During Construction
California Public Utilities Commission
Demand-side Management

Energy Balancing Account

Energy Cost Adjustment Clause

Energy Cost Adjustment Mechanism

United States Environmental Protection Agency
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
Greenhouse Gases

Greenhouse Gases Reporting

Gigawatt hour

Idaho Public Utilities Commission

integrated Resource Plan

Kilovolt

Federal Mine Safety and Health Act of 1977
Federal Mine Safety and Health Administration
Oregon Public Utility Commission

Megawatt

Megawatt hour

Power Cost Adjustment Mechanism
Renewable Energy Credit

Resource Conservation and Recovery Act
Requests for Proposals

Renewable Portfolio Standards

State Implementation Plans

Transition Adjustment Mechanism

Utah Public Service Commission

Wyoming Public Service Commission

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
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Forward-Looking Stateinents

This report contains statements that do not directly or exclusively relate to historical facts. These statements are "forward-
looking .statements” within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Forward-looking statements can typically be identified by the use of forward-looking
words, such as "will," "may," "could," "project," "believe," "anticipate," "expect,” "estimate," "continue," "intend," "potential,"
"plan," "forecast” and similar terms. These statements are based upon PacifiCorp's current intentions, assumptions, expectations
and beliefs and are subject to risks, uncertainties and other important factors. Many of these factors are outside the control of
PacifiCorp and could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed or implied by such forward-looking
statemnents. These factors include, among others: '

general economic, political and business conditions, as well as changes in laws and regulations affecting PacifiCorp's
operations or related industries;

changes in, and compliance with, environmental laws, regulations, decisions and policies that could, among other
items, increase operating and capital costs, reduce generating facility output, accelerate generating facility retirements

or delay generating facility construction or acquisition;

the outcome of general rate cases and other proceedings conducted by regulatory commissions or other governmental
and legal bodies;

changes in econoric, industry or weather conditions, as well as demographic trends, that could affect customer growth
and usage or electricity supply or PacifiCorp's ability to obtain long-term contracts with wholesale customers and
suppliers;

a high degree of variance between actual and forecasted load that could impact PacifiCorp's hedging strategy and the
cost of balancing its generation resources and wholesale activities with its retail load obligations;

performance and availability of PacifiCorp's generating facilities, including the impacts of outages and repairs,
transmission constraints, weather and operaiing conditions;

hydroelectric conditions, as well as the cost, feasibility and eventual outcome of hydroeleciric relicensing procecdings,
that could have a significant impact on electricity capacity and cost and PacifiCorp's ability to generate electricity;

changes in prices, availability and demand for both purchases and sales of wholesale electricity, coal, natural gas, other
fuel sources and fuel transportation that could have a significant impact on generating capacity and energy costs;

the financial condition and creditworthiness of PacifiCorp's significant customers and suppliers;

changes in business strategy or development plans;

availability, terms and deployment of capital, including reductions in demand for investment-grade commercial paper,
debt securities and other sources of debt financing and volatility in the London Interbank Offered Rate, the base
interest rate for PacifiCorp's credit facilities;

changes in PacifiCorp's credit ratings;

the impact of derivative contracts used to mitigate or manage volume, price and interest rate risk, including increased
coltateral requirements, and changes in commodity prices, interest rates and other conditions that affect the fair value
of derivative confracts;

the impact of inflation on costs and our ability to recover such costs in rates;

increases in employee healthcare costs;

the impact of investment performance and changes in interest rates, legislation, healthcare cost trends, mortality and

morbidity on expense and funding requirements associated with PacifiCorp's pension and other postretirement benefits
plans and the joint trust plans to which PacifiCorp contributes;
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«  unanticipated construction delays, changes in costs, receipt of required permits and authorizations, ability to fund
capital projects and other factors that could affect future generating facilities and infrastructure additions;

+  the impact of new accounting guidance or changes in current accounting estimates and assumptions on consolidated
financial results;

o other risks or unforeseen events, including the effects of storms, floods, litigation, wars, terrorism, embargoes and
other catastrophic events; and

«  other business or investment considerations that may be disclosed from time to time in PacifiCorp's filings with the
United States Securities and Exchange Commission or in other publicly disseminated written documents.

Further details of the potential risks and uncertainties affecting PacifiCorp are described in its filings with the United States
Securities and Exchange Commission, including Part II, Item 1A and other discussions contained in this Form 10-Q. PacifiCorp
undertakes no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information,
future events or otherwise. The foregoing review of factors shonld not be construed as exclusive.

iv



PARTI
Ifem I. Financial Statements
REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
PacifiCorp
Portland, Oregon

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of PacifiCorp and subsidiaries ("PacifiCorp™) as of June 30,
2011, and the related consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income for the three-month and six-month
periods ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, and of cash flows and changes in equity for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2011
and 2010. These interim financial statements are the responsibility of PacifiCorp's management,

We conducted our reviews in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). A review of interim financial information consists principally of applying analytical procedures and making inquiries of
persons responsible for financial and accounting matters. It is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance
with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States), the objective of which is the expression
of an opinion regarding the financial staterments taken as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Based on our reviews, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to such consolidated interim
financial statements for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

We have previously audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {(United
States), the consolidated balance sheet of PacifiCorp and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010, and the related consolidated
statements of operations, cash flows, changes in equity and comprehensive income for the year then ended (not presented
herein); and in our report dated February 28, 2011, we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial
statements. In our opinion, the information set forth in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet as of December 31, 2010 is
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the consolidated balance sheet from which it has been derived.

fs/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Portland, Oregon
August 5, 2011
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PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARTES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unaudited)

{Amounts in millions)
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements,



PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (Unandited) (ccutmued)
(Amounts in millions)

As of

June 340,
2011

December 31,
2010

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current l;abllttles

__Accmed employee oxponses i L4
CeiAcoried interest ol T e e s R g
7Accruedpropertyandothertaxes L I .
Short'tenndEbt e e T
:'5'®ﬂentp0ﬂ1011 of long-term debt and capltal lease: obhgatlons.'-' e R 594

o -.‘Deﬁvatwe contracts

) 81
Sele
L83
g4
588

97

§ Othercurrenthabxhtles I . N L 128

: 3_f?_f Total cun:ent lxabxlmes

RS e s

Long-term debt and cap;tai lease obhgatlons

Deferred income taxes L e 3,088
Other lmlg-term ltabﬂmes L T T e

Derivative contracts . U A0

1,538,

o849
398
#5813
3448
S

. Total Habilities

Qommitments and contingencies (Note 9)

Shaleh_olders equ1ty
o1 Preferred stock

Retained earnings a0

- Accumulated-other comprehenswe loss net T S e (Y oo

13,282

R i i SO ]
__Common stock - 750 shares authonzed no par value 357 shares 1ssued and outstandmg =
"'Additlonal pald in capxtal T L T T R R T T R BT LAY

12,835

L
g
218
i

~ Total shareholders' equity 7,016

7311

Total liabilities and shareholders' equity 5 20,298 3 20,146

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS (Unaudited)
(Amounts in millions)

Three-Meonth Periods Six-Month Periods
Ended June 30, Ended June 30,
2011 2010 2011 2030

Operating rovenue - C$aeel s 10528 2210 § 2,158

N Energycosfs , 3 38T T8
" Operations and mamtenance L 0. SOG4 SR 834
Depreciation and amortization s 1% 305 277
otal operating costs and _expepse_s________ L 828 783 1,680 1,633

. Taxes, other. than income taxes

Operatingiucome_ _ ._ . 263 269 530 520

Othermcome(expense):_ L o
riterest Sxpense L LRI T R gy e ey T aes)
A“O“’aﬂcefofborfo“’edf“nds s A
Allowance for.equity funds ~ T e T (R R e R 40
RUR: SN 2 ST
) Total 0the1 income (expense} o (81) (65) (159) (127)

Iueeme before income tax expense _ | o R 18 204 371 393
Income ‘tax:expense. - R M R T R T g R S1A5 e 10T
Net income $ 129 % 150 § 256 3 286

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Unaudited)
{Amounts in millions)

Six-Month Periods
Ended June 30,
2011 2010

Cash flows from operatl g _actmt;es
Netincome - & R

Adjustments to reconcxle net income to net cash ﬂows from operatmg actmt;es
o .:':Depreclatlon ‘and: amortlzatlon ST : B :

B . DRI SUB08 e 2T
~ Deferred income taxes and amort;zauon of mvesnnent tax oredlts 138 S
f&iChanges mregulatory assofs: and Habilities - Tl e e (19) s S5
Other, net S L asy L @9)
iChanges-in, other operatmg assets and habihucs N o
__Accounts receivable and other assets . o - o -8 - 1L
" “Derivativé oollateral, nef ST e T g T (60)
. Inventories O A0 23)
& ;%Incometaxes recewable net HEL e S e R 87 253
K_Accounts payable and other habxhtles _ L S 22 (116)

Cash flows fromi fnvesting activities: | 7 0T n e e
Coitlopenditres e TR B9
“:Other, et R SR U ey
Netcash ﬂows frommvestmg actmtxes _ L o (710) (883)

Cash ﬂaws from ﬁnancmg actiwtles L _
;_;Nét tepayments-of short-term:debt - RSSOt S S CUT@eY
_ Proceeds from long-term debt - ) L _ 39 =
"'..-'--';.Pmceeds from equity. contnbutxons T I e e LA T et R CAT00
_Repayments and redemptxons of long -term debt and cap1tal Iease obltgauons L OO I ¢}
":?ﬁ"Preferred stock: d1v1dends R R e T s (1) (1)
,COmrnonstockdlvndexlds L (550) -
- Other, net U T D R LT e L ) T )
Net cash fiows from ﬁnancmg aclmtms - _ o 7 (191) 97

Net change in cash and cash equlvaleuts 7 o _ T - 7 (D
Cash.and cash: eqmvalents at'beginning of permd R AR B e <) IR e U
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 3 169 § 110

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



Balance, Decerber'31,2009. . 1"

Neti mcome =,

PACIFICORT AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (Unandited)

(Amounts in miliions)

PacifiCorp Sharcholders' Equity

Additional
Preferred  Common Paid-in Retained

Stock Stack Capital Earnings

Accumulated

Other

Comprehensive

Income (Loss), Nonconirolling

Net

Interest Total

Othercomprehcnswemcome ) - - = _ e -

Contnbut:ons

SoTg i ar g s a3t s 23 o
DeconsohdatlonoandgerCoalCompany o ==

LS s s e
TR <o N o)

Preferred stock dividends declarcd o — — — {1

Balance, ])ecerub Br 31 2010

Net income

Preferred stcck dwrdends declared

Commun stockdwrdend declared . — -

BaIance, Jﬁne 30, 2011

Lgps g A vy as19 s

s gan
256
L

(550)

CaaTe s v2.503 8

Ly s s 016

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (Unaudited)
(Amounts in miliions)

Three-Month Periods Six-Month Periods
Ended June 30, Ended June 30,
2011 2010 2011 2010

Neti income R R e g ] 29 G SS50.58 2568 235 :
Other comprehensive income (loss), net of tax -
i -value adjustment ot cash ﬂow hedges, net of tax of $ $(1' SRR Ll
and’$3 .. SRR SRR e L R D ) et e
$ 130§ 149 § 256 8§ 291

Comprehenswe income

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.



PACIFICORP AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

(1) General

PacifiCorp, which includes PacifiCorp and its subsidiaries, is a United States regulated electric company serving 1.7 million
retail customers, including residential, commercial, industrial and other customers in portions of the states of Utah, Oregon,
Wyoming, Washington, Idaho and California. PacifiCorp owns, or has interests in, a number of thermal, hydroelectric, wind-
powered and geothermal generating facilities, as well as electric transmission and distribution assets. PacifiCorp also buys and
sells electricity on the wholesale market with public and private utilities, energy marketing companies, financial institutions and
incorporated municipalities. PacifiCorp is subject to comprehensive state and federal regulation. PacifiCorp's subsidiaries
support its electric utility operations by providing coal mining and environmental remediation services. PacifiCorp is an indirect
subsidiary of MidAmerican Energy Holdings Company ("MEHC"), a holding company based in Des Moines, lowa that owns
subsidiaries principally engaged in energy businesses. MEHC is a consolidated subsidiary of Berkshire Hathaway Inc.
("Berkshire Hathaway").

The unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of Ametica ("GAAP") for interim financial information and the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission's rules and regulations for Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly, they do not
include all of the disclosures required by GAAP for annual financial statements. Management believes the unaudited
Consolidated Financial Statements coniain all adjustments (consisting only of normal recurring adfustments) considered
necessary for the fair presentation of the Consolidated Financial Statements as of June 30, 2011 and for the three- and six-month
periods ended June 30, 2011 and 2010. The results of operations for the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2011 are
not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for the full year.

The preparation of the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to rake
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the Consolidated Financial
Statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results may differ from the estimates
used in preparing the unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements. Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
included in PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010 describes the most significant
accounting policies used in the preparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements. There have been no significant changes in
PacifiCorp's assumptions regarding significant accounting estimates and policies during the six-month period ended June 30,
2011.



(2) New Accounting Proneuncements

In June 2011, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") No. 2011-05,
which amends FASB Accounting Standards Codification (*ASC") Topic 220, "Comprehensive Income." ASU No. 2011-05
provides an entity with the option to present the fotal of comprehensive income, the components of net income and the
components of other comprehensive income either in a single continuous statement of comprehensive income or in two separate
but consecutive statements. Regardless of the option chosen, this guidance also requires presentation of items on the face of the
financial statements that are reclassified from other comprehensive income to net income. This guidance does not change the
items that must be reported in other comprehensive income, when an item of other comprehensive income must be reclassified
to net income or how tax effects of each item of other comprehensive income are presented. This guidance is effective for
interim and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2011. PacifiCorp is currently evaluating which presentation
option will be implemented.

In May 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-04, which amends FASB ASC Topic 820, "Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures." The amendments in this guidance are not intended to result in a change in current accounting. ASU No. 2011-04
requires additional disclosures relating to fair value measurements categorized within Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy,
including quantitative information about unobservable inputs, the valuation process used by the entity and the sensitivity of
unobservable input measurements. Additionally, entities are required to disclose the level of the fair value hierarchy for assets
and liabilities that are not measured at fair value in the balance sheet, but for which disciosure of the fair value is required. This
guidance is effestive for interim and annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2011. PacifiCorp is currently
evaluating the impact of adopting this guidance on its disclosures included within Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-06, which amends FASB ASC Topic 820, "Fair Value Measurements and
Disclosures.” ASU No. 2010-06 requires disclosure of (a) the amount of significant transfers into and out of Levels 1 and 2 of
the fair value hierarchy and the reasons for those transfers and (b) gross presentation of purchases, sales, issuances and
settlements in the Level 3 fair value measurement rollforward. This guidance clarifies that existing fair value measurement
disclosures should be presented for each class of assets and liabilities. The existing disclosures about the valuation techniques
and inputs used to measure fair value for both recurring and nonrecurring fair value measurements have also been clarified to
ensure such disclosures are presented for the Levels 2 and 3 fair value measurements. PacifiCorp adopted this guidance as of
January 1, 2010, with the exception of the disclosure requirement to present purchases, sales, issuances and settlements gross in
the Level 3 fair value measurement roflforward, which PacifiCorp adopted as of January 1, 2011. The adoption of this guidance
did not have a material impact on PacifiCorp's disclosures included within Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

3) Property, Plant and Equipment, Net

Property, plant and equipment, net consists of the following (in millions):

As of
June 30, December 31,
Depreciable Life 2011 2010
Plopergy,plantand equipment 5-80yeals $ 22.536 $ 22’034 )
Accumulated depreciation and amortization ST (6,730) (6,646)
LNt property; plantand equipment - -l LT s T T 5806 15,388,
Construction work-in-progress e 1,031 1,004
7 Fotal property, pant and equipment, net T L LT g 16837 8 161392




) Fair Value Measurements

The carrying value of PacifiCorp's cash, certain cash equivalents, receivables, payables, accrued liabilities and short-term
borrowings approximates fair value because of the short-term maturity of these instruments. PacifiCorp has various financial
assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value on the Consolidated Financial Statements using inputs from the three levels
of the fair value hierarchy. A financial asset or liability classification within the hierarchy is determined based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement. The three levels are as follows:

+  Level 1 - Inputs are unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that PacifiCorp has the
ability to access at the measurement date.

s+ Level 2 - Inputs include quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets, quoted prices for identical or
similar assets or liabilities in markets that are not active, inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the
asset or liability and inputs that are derived principaily from or corroborated by observable market data by correlation
or other means (market correborated inputs).

+  Level 3 - Unobservable inputs reflect PacifiCorp's judgments about the assumptions market participants would use in

pricing the asset or liability since limited market data exists. PacifiCorp develops these inputs based on the best
information available, including its own data.

The following table presents PacifiCorp's assets and liabilities recognized on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and measured at
fair value on a recurring basis {in millions):

Input Levels for Fair Value Measurements

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Other® Total

As of June 30, 2011

Commodlty denvatlves = L $ : (.;' : _ $ 0 1 62 ‘:__{_: $ | : (11 0)$ i 52 _
Investments m avallable for—sale secunnes L L

162 ) (110) § 214

Liabilities - Commodi_t_y d_grirvativesr 8 — & (358) $ (240) % 219§ (379)
As of Decembel 31 2910
Agsefss LoD R i e R R T A I
Commod:ty denvatwes ) o $ -~ % 203 § 5 (145) § 123
Tnvestments in available-for-sale securitios - 1 L T e PR

_ Money market mutual funds(z) o 29 — — — 29
Liabilities -~ Commodity derivatives = =~ § = L5 T Ngosy § 0 (350)°8° 0 272 8 (483)
(1} Represents netting under master netting arrangements and a net cash collateral receivable of $109 million and $127 million as of June 30, 2011 and

December 31, 2010, respectively.

@ Amounts are included in cash and cash equivalents, other current assets and other assets on the Consolidated Balance Sheets. The fair value of these

money market mutual funds approximates cost.
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Derivative contracts are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as cither assets or liabilities and are stated at fair value
unless they are designated as normal purchases or normal sales and qualify for the exception afforded by GAAP. When
available, the fair value of derivative contracts is estimated using unadjusted quoted prices for identical contracts in the market
in which PacifiCorp transacts. When quoted prices for identical contracts are not available, PacifiCorp uses forward price
curves. Forward price curves represent PacifiCorp's estimates of the prices at which a buyer or setler could contract today for
delivery or settlement at future dates, PacifiCorp bases its forward price curves upon market price quotations, when available, or
internally developed and commercial models, with internal and external fundamental data inputs. Market price quotations are
obtained from independent energy brokers, exchanges, direct communication with market participants and actual transactions
executed by PacifiCorp. Market price quotations for certain major electricity and natural gas trading hubs are generally readily
obtainable for the first six years; therefore, PacifiCorp's forward price curves for those locations and periods reflect observable
market quotes. Market price quotations for other electricity and natural gas trading hubs are not as readily obtainable for the
first six years. Given that limited market data exists for these contracts, as well as for those contracts that are not actively traded,
PacifiCorp uses forward price curves derived from internal models based on perceived pricing relationships to major trading
hubs that are based on unobservable inputs. The estimated fair value of these derivative contracts is a function of underlying
forward commodity prices, interest rates, currency rates, related volatility, counterparty creditworthiness and duration of
contracts. Refer to Note 5 for further discussion regarding PacifiCorp's risk management and hedging activities.

Contracts with explicit or embedded optionality are vaiued by separating each contract into its physical and financial forward,
swap and option components. Forward and swap components are valued against the appropriate forward price curve. Option
components are valued using Black-Scholes-type models, such as European option, spread option and best-of option, with the
appropriate forward price curve and other inputs.

PacifiCorp's investments in money market mutual funds are accounted for as available-for-sale securities and are stated at fair
value. PacifiCorp uses a readily observable quoted market price or net asset value of an identical security in an active market to
record the fair value,

The following table reconciles the beginning and ending balances of PacifiCorp's commodity derivative assets and liabilities
measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant Level 3 inputs (in millions):

Three-Month Periods Six-Month Periods
Ended June 30, Ended June 30,
2013 2010 2011 2010
Begiiningbalance e g 381 i (d09) 8 345) $°(380)
Changes in fair value recognized in net regulatoryassets 94 @b 70 (2
Setffements L iaTei e g e 6 06
Ending balance 3 240) % {406) $ @40 § (406)

PacifiCorp's long-term debt is carried at cost on the Consolidated Financial Statements. The fair value of PacifiCorp's long-term
debt has been estimated based upon quoted market prices, where available, or at the present value of future cash flows
discounted at rates consistent with comparable maturities with similar credit risks. The carrying value of PacifiCorp's variable-
rate long-term debt approximates fair value because of the frequent repricing of these instruments at matket rates. The following
table presents the carrying value and estimated fair value of PacifiCorp's long-term debt (in millions):

As of June 30, 2011 As of December 31, 2010
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Value VYalue Value

Long-term debt S TS T 7472 S 6344 S 7,086
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&) Risk Management and Hedging Activities

PacifiCorp is exposed to the impact of market fluctuations in commodity prices and interest rates. PacifiCorp is principaliy
exposed fo electricity, natural gas, coal and fuel oil commodity price risk as it has an obligation to serve retail customer load in
its regulated service territories. PacifiCorp's load and generating facilities represent substantial underlying commodity positions.
Exposures to commodity prices consist mainly of variations in the price of fuel required to generate glectricity and wholesale
electricity that is purchased and sold. Commodity prices are subject to wide price swings as supply and demand are impacted
by, among many other unpredictable items, weather, market liquidity, generating facility availability, customer usage, storage,
and transmission and transportation constraints. Interest rate risk exists on variable-rate debt and future debt issuances.
PacifiCorp does not engage in a material amount of proprietary trading activities.

PacifiCorp has established a risk management process that is designed to identify, assess, monitor, report, manage and mitigate
each of the various types of risk involved in its business. To mitigate a portion of its commodity price risk, PacifiCorp uses
commodity derivative contracts, including forwards, futures, options, swaps and other agreements, to effectively secure future
supply or sell future production generally at fixed prices. PacifiCorp manages its interest rate risk by limiting its exposure to
variable interest rates primarily through the issuance of fixed-rate long-term debt and by monitoring market changes in interest
rates. Additionally, PacifiCorp may from time to time enter into interest rate derivative contracts, such as interest rate swaps or
locks, to mitigate PacifiCorp's exposure to interest rate risk. No interest rate derivatives were in place during the periods
presented. PacifiCorp does not hedge all of its commodity price and interest rate risks, thereby exposing the unhedged portion to
changes in market prices.

There have been no significant changes in PacifiCorp's accounting policies related to derivatives. Refer to Note 4 for additional
information on derivative contracts.

The following table, which excludes contracts that qualify for the normal purchases or normal sales exception afforded by
GAAP, summarizes the fair value of PacifiCorp's derivative contracts, on a gross basis, and reconciles those amounts to the
amounts presented on a net basis on the Consolidated Balance Sheets (in millions):

Derivative Assets Derivative Liabilities
Current  Noncurrent Current Noncurrent Total
As of June 30, 2011
Not designated as hedging ¢ O
Commodity assets G erig e g el g 25 g e
 Commodiy lisbilities ) G ) 08 (%)
Total derivatives 48 6 (67) ©23) (436)
1-'Cash"t:6llateral_'(pfis'raihl_e) rék':éi'\"abl_e'--'.--" L gy S g L g g Ry gg”
Total derivatives - net basis _ 3 6 § 6 5§ (S (305) § (327)
AsofDecembel'31,20_10. e T
Notidesignated:ashedging eontracts®@; 0 L
. Commodity assets , % 1§ 1BBS M F 36§ 268
7 CommodityTiabitities - T ) T ) @13 e (476) T (T55)
_’_I‘ota_i o o 123 9 {17 (440) (487)
Totaldevivatives 1239 () (@) (@8]
i Cash collateral (payable) receivable L T (@) it 95 4L 12T
Total derivatives - net basis $ 114 § 9 $ 84) (399) % (360)
1 bcﬁvative contracts within these categorics subject to master nelting arrangements are presented on a net basis on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.
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2 PacifiCorp's commodity derivatives not designated as hedging contracis are generally included in rates and as of June 30, 2011 and
December 31,2010, a net regulatory asset of 5438 mittion and $487 million, respectively, was recorded related to the net derivative liability of
$436 miflion and $487 million, respectively. :

Not Designated as Hedging Contracts

For PacifiCorp's commodity derivatives not designated as hedging confracts, the settled amount is generally included in rates.
Accordingly, the net unrealized gains and losses associated with interim price movements on contracts that are accounted for as
derivatives and probable of inclusion in rates are recorded as net regulatory assets. The following table reconciles the beginning
and ending balances of PacifiCorp's net regulatory assets and summarizes the pre-tax gains and losses on commodity derivative
contracts recognized in net regulatory assets, as well as amounts reclassified to earnings (in millions):

Three-Month Periods Six-Month Periods

Ended June 30, Ended June 30,

2011 2010 2011 2010
Beginningbalance. 0 SR T e 505 g 429 $ - 1487080 36T
Changes in fair value recognized in net regulatory assets ey o4 (60 T3
Net gains reclassificd fo operating revonue. 1+ 0T T g 90 T 10 AT
Net (losses) gains reclassificd to energy costs o ) @) ? L
EndingBalanee: o n CULUg U asg g 480 0§ 43808 a8

For PacifiCorp's derivatives not designated as hedging contracts and for which changes in fair value are not recorded as a net
regulatory asset, unrealized gains and losses are recognized on the Consolidated Statements of Operations as operating revenue
for sales contracts and energy costs and operations and maintenance for purchase contracts and electricity, natural gas and fuel
oil swap contracts. During the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, these amounts were not material.

Designated as Hedging Contracts

PacifiCorp uses derivative contracts accounted for as cash flow hedges to hedge electricity and natural gas commodity prices.
Realized gains and losses on hedges and hedge ineffectiveness are recognized in income as operating revenue or eneigy costs
depending upon the nature of the item being hedged. For the three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, hedge
ineffectiveness was insignificant. As of June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, PacifiCorp had no derivative coniracts
designated as cash flow hedges.

Derivative Contract Volumes

The following table summarizes the net notional amounts of outstanding derivative confracts with fixed price terms that
comprise the mark-to-market values as of (in millions):

Unit of Measure June 30, 2011 December 31, 2010
Commodity contracts: o L L .
“ Blectricity sales "¢ e o Megawatthours oL s oy 1)
Natural gas purchases Decatherms . T 2 R
- Puelioilptrchases & AT n T T gllong T T T I R B X
Credit Risk

PacifiCorp extends unsecured credit to other utilities, energy marketing companies, financial institutions and other market
participants in conjunction with wholesale encrgy supply and marketing activities. Credit risk relates to the risk of loss that
might occur as a result of nonperformance by counterparties on their contractual obligations to make or take delivery of
electricity, natural gas or other commodities and to make financial settlements of these obligations. Credit risk may be
concentrated to the extent that one or more groups of counterparties have similar economic, industry or other characteristics that
would cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be similarly affected by changes in market or other conditions. In
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addition, credit risk includes not only the risk that a counterparty may default due to circumstances relating directly to it, but
also the risk that a counterparty may default due to circumstances involving other market participants that have a direct or
indirect relationship with the counterparty.
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PacifiCorp analyzes the financial condition of each significant wholesale counterparty before entering into any transactions,
establishes limits on the amount of unsecured credit to be extended to each counterparty and evaluates the appropriateness of
unsecured credit limits on an ongoing basis. To mitigate exposure to the financial risks of wholesale counterparties, PacifiCorp
enters into netting and coliateral arrangements that may include margining and cross-product netting agreements and obtains
third-party guarantees, letters of credit and cash deposits. Counterparties may be assessed fees for delayed payments, If
required, PacifiCorp exercises rights under these arrangements, including calling on the counterparty's credif support
arrangement.

Collateral and Contingent Features

In accordance with industry practice, certain wholesale derivative contracts contain provisions that require PacifiCorp to
“maintain specific credit ratings from one or more of the major credit rating agencies on its unsecured debt. These derivative
contracts may either specificaily provide bilateral rights to demand cash or other security if credit exposures on a net basis
exceed specified rating-dependent threshold levels ("credit-risk-related contingent features") or provide the right for
counterparties to demand "adequate assurance” in the event of a material adverse change in PacifiCorp's creditworthiness. These
rights can vary by contract and by counterparty. As of June 30, 2011, PacifiCorp's credit ratings from the three recognized credit
rating agencies were investiment grade.

The aggregate fair value of PacifiCorp's derivative contracts in liability positions with specific credit-risk-related contingent
features totaled $403 million and $448 million as of June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively, for which PacifiCorp
had posted collateral of $111 million and $136 million, respectively. If all credit-risk-related contingent features for derivative
contracts in liability positions had been triggered as of June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, PacifiCorp would have been
required to post $166 million and $129 million, respectively, of additional collateral. PacifiCorp's collateral requirements could
fluctuate considerably due to market price volatility, changes in credit ratings, changes in legislation or regulation or other
factors.

©) Recent Debt Transactions

In May 2011, PacifiCorp issued $400 million of 3.85% First Mortgage Bonds due June 15, 2021. The net proceeds are being
used to fund capital expenditures, for the repayment of short-term debt and for general corporate purposes.

(7 Employee Benefit Plans

Net periodic benefit cost for the pension and other postretirement benefit plans included the following components (in millions):

Three-Month Periods Six-Month Periods
Ended June 30, Ended June 38,
2011 2010 2011 2010
Pensiow: O _
Sercemst“) Rt S RN R ) g s
Inerest cost R e 6 32 3
" Expected refurnion planassefs 0 R 19) L EA(19) L S BT) BT
Net amortization e T 61
““Net amortization of regulatory deferrals: - : G ) e @y S(5) T b (S)
Net periodic benefitcost o % 4 8 4 8 9 § 9
Other postretirement: R e e
Serv1cecost(” B S I A $ )  $ gl TR g 3
Interesteost 8 R 6 16
7 iBpected roturi onplan assets o T @) B @) s T (S)
Net amortization o . 5 3 9 7
' Net peiodio bensfiteost - g gt osg 130§l
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[§))] Service cost excludes $3 miliion of contribitions to joint trust union plans during each of the three-month periods ended June 30, 2011 and 2019,
Service cost excludes $6 million of contributions o join trust union plans during each of the six-month periods ended June 30, 2011 and 2010,

Employer contributions to the pension, other postretirement benefit and joint trust union plans are expected to be $71 million,

$28 million and $12 million, respectively, during 2011. As of June 30, 2011, $53 million, $14 million and $6 million of
contributions had been made to the pension, other postretirement benefit and joint trust union plans, respectively.
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8 Income Taxes

The effective tax rate was 20% for the three-month period ended June 30, 2011 compared to 26% for 2010, The increase in
PacifiComp's effective tax rate for the three-month period ended June 30, 2011 was primarily due to the impact of lower
allowance for equity funds in the current period, partially offset by the impact of production fax credits associated with
PacifiCorp's wind-powered generating facilities.

The effective tax rate was 31% for the six-month period ended June 30, 2011 compared to 27% for 2010. The increase in
PacifiCorp's effective tax rate for the six-month period ended June 30, 2011 was primarily due to the impact of lower allowance
for equity funds in the current period and certain other effects of ratemaking in the first quarter of 2011, partially offset by the
impact of production tax credits associated with PacifiCorp's wind-powered generating facilities.

{9 Commitments and Contingencies

Legal Matters

PacifiCorp is party to a variety of legal actions arising out of the normal course of business. Plaintiffs occasionally seek punitive
or exemplary damages. PacifiCorp does not believe that such normal and routine litigation will have a material impact on its
consolidated financial results. PacifiCorp is also involved in other kinds of legal actions, some of which assert or may assert
claims or seek to impose fines, penalties and other costs in substantial amounts and are described below.

FERC Investigation

During 2007, the Western Electricity Coordinating Council ("WECC") audited PacifiCorp's compliance with several of the
reliability standards developed by the North American Electric Reliability Corporation ("NERC"). In April 2008, PacifiCorp
received notice of a preliminary non-public investigation from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission ("FERC") and the
NERC to determine whether an outage that occurred in PacifiCorp's transmission system in February 2008 involved any
violations of reliability standards. In November 2008, PacifiCorp received preliminary findings from the FERC staff regarding
its non-public investigation into the February 2008 outage. Also in November 2008, in conjunction with the reliability standards
review, the FERC assumed control of certain aspects of the WECC's 2007 audit. PacifiCorp has engaged in discussions with
FERC staff regarding findings related to the non-public investigation, which includes the WECC's findings that arc now being
processed by the FERC. PacifiCorp does not believe that the outcome of the non-public investigation will have a material
impact on its consolidated financial results.

Environmental Laws and Regulations

PacifiCorp is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding air and water quality, renewable portfolio
standards, emissions performance standards, climate change, coal combustion byproduct disposal, hazardous and solid waste
disposal, protected species and other environmental matters that have the potential to impact PacifiCorp's current and future
operations. PacifiCorp believes it is in material compliance with ait applicable laws and regulations.

Hydroelectric Relicensing

PacifiCorp's hydroelectric portfolio consists of 46 generating facilities with an aggregate facility net owned capacity of
1,161 megawatts. The FERC regulates 98% of the net capacity of this portfolio through 16 individual licenses, which have
terms of 30 to 50 years. PacifiCorp expects fo incur ongoing operating and maintenance expense and capital expenditures
associated with the terms of its renewed hydroelectric licenses and setflement agreements, including natural resource
enthancements. PacifiCorp's Klamath hydroelectric system is currently operating under annual licenses. Substantially all of
PacifiCorp's remaining hydroelectric generating facilities are operating under licenses that expire between 2030 and 2053,

Klamath Hydraelectric System - Klamath River, Oregon and California

In February 2010, PacifiCorp, the United States Department of the Interior, the United States Department of Comimerce, the
State of California, the State of Oregon and various other governmental and non-governmental settlement parties signed the
Klamath Hydroelectric Settlement Agreement ("KHSA"). Among other things, the KISA provides that the United States
Depattment of the Interior conduct scientific and engineering studies to assess whether removal of the Klamath hydroelectric
system's four mainstem dams is in the public interest and will advance restoration of the Klamath Basin's salmonid fisheries. If
it is determined that dam removal should proceed, dam removal is expected to commence no earlier than 2020.
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Under the KHSA, PacifiCorp and its customers are protected from uncapped dam removal costs and liabilities. For dam
removal to occur, federal legistation consistent with the KHSA must be enacted to provide, among other things, protection for
PacifiCorp from all liabilities associated with dam removal activities. If Congress does not enact legislation, then PacifiCorp
will resume relicensing at the FERC. In addition, the KHSA limits PacifiCorp's contribution to dam removal costs to no more
than $200 million, of which up to $184 million would be collected from PacifiCorp's Oregon customers with the remainder to
be collected from PacifiCorp's California customers. An additional $250 million for dam removal costs is expected to be raised
through a California bond measure or other appropriate State of California financing mechanism. If dam removal costs exceed
$200 million and if the State of California is unable to raise the additional funds necessary for dam removal costs, sufficient
funds would need to be provided by an entity other than PacifiCorp in order for the KHSA and dam removal to proceed.

PacifiCotp has begun collection of surcharges from Oregon customers for their share of dam removal costs, as approved by the
Oregon Public Utility Commission ("OPUC") and is depositing the proceeds in a trust account maintained by the OPUC. In
May 2011, the California Public Utilities Commission ("CPUC") approved the collection of surcharges from California
customers beginning at a future date to be determined through a tariff filing. In June 2011, the tariff filing was completed and
new rates will be effective upon the establishment of two trust accounts.

As of June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, the net book value of PacifiCorp's Klamath hydroelectric system's four mainstem
dams and the associated relicensing and settlement costs was $121 million and $125 million, respectively. During 2010 and
2011, PacifiCorp received approvals from the OPUC, the CPUC and the Wyoming Public Service Commission to depreciate the
Klamath hydroelectric system's four mainstem dams and the associated relicensing and settlement costs through the expected
dam removal date. The depreciation rate changes were effective January 1, 2011 and will allow for full depreciation of the
assets by December 2019, PacifiCorp is seeking similar approval in Idaho and expects to seek approval in the next Washington
general rate case. As part of the July 2011 Utah general rate case settlement stipulation, PacifiCorp and the other parties to the
settlement stipulation have proposed to defer a decision regarding the acceleration of the depreciation rates for the Klamath
hydroelectric system's four mainstem dams to a future rate proceeding, at which time the associated relicensing and settiement
costs would be addressed. The Utah Public Service Commission is expected to make a final decision regarding the settlement
stipulation no later than September 2011.

FERC Issues
Northwest Refind Case

In June 2003, the FERC terminated ifs proceeding relating to the possibility of requiring refunds for wholesale spot-market
bilateral sales in the Pacific Northwest between December 2000 and June 2001, The FERC concluded that ordering refunds
would not be an appropriate resolution of the matter. In November 2003, the FERC issued its final order denying rchearing.
Several market participants, excluding PacifiCorp, filed petitions in the United States Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit
("Ninth Circuit") for review of the FERC's final order. In August 2007, the Ninth Circuit concluded that the FERC failed to
adequately explain how it considered or examined new evidence showing intentional market manipulation in California and its
potential ties to the Pacific Northwest, and that the FERC should not have excluded from the Pacific Northwest refund
proceeding purchases of energy in the Pacific Northwest spot market made by the California Energy Resources Scheduling
("CERS") division of the California Department of Water Resources. Without issuing the mandate order, the Ninth Circuit
remanded the case to the FERC to (a) address the new market manipulation evidence in detail and account for it in any future
orders regarding the award or denial of refunds in the proceedings; (b) include sales to CERS in its analysis; and (c) further
consider its refund decision in light of related, intervening opinions of the court. The Ninth Circuit offered no opinion on the
FERC's findings based on the record established by the administrative law judge and did not tule on the merits of the FERC's
November 2003 decision to deny refunds. In April 2009, the Ninth Circuit issued a formal mandate order, completing the
remand of the case to the FERC, which has not yet undertaken further action. PacifiCorp cannot predict the future course of this
proceeding and its impact on its consolidated financial results, if any, at this time.

Purchase Obligations

in May 2011, PacifiCorp issued a notice to proceed with the engineering, procurement and construction contract for the 637-
MW Lake Side 2 combined-cycle combustion turbine natural gas-fired generating facility. The notice to proceed resulted in
purchase obligations for the years ending December 31 of approximately $181 million in 2011, $206 million in 2012,
$126 million in 2013 and $8 million in 2014,
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(10} Commen Equity

Tn March 2011, PacifiCorp declared a dividend of $275 million, which was paid to PPW Holdings LLC, a direct wholly owned
subsidiary of MEHC and PacifiCorp's direct parent company, on April 20, 2011.

In January 2011, PacifiCorp declared a dividend of $275 million, which was paid to PPW Holdings LLC on February 28, 2011.

(11) Components of Accumulated Othier Comprehensive Loss, Net

Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net is included in shareholders' equity on the Consolidated Balance Sheets and
consisted of unrecognized amounts on retitement benefits of $7 million, net of tax of $4 million, as of June 30, 2011 and
December 31, 2010,

(12) Related-Party Transactions

PacifiCorp has an intercompany administrative services agreement with its indirect parent company, MEHC, and its
subsidiaries. Amounts charged to PacifiCorp under this agreement totaled $3 million and $2 million during the threc-month
periods ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and $5 miltion and $4 million during the six-month periods ended June 30,
2011 and 2010, respectively.

PacifiCorp also engages in various transactions with several subsidiaries of MEHC in the ordinary course of business. Services
provided by these affiliates in the ordinary course of business and charged to PacifiCorp relate to the transportation of natural
gas and refocation services. These expenses totaled §1 million during each of the three-month periods ended June 30, 2011 and
2010, and $3 million and $2 million during the six-month periods ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

PacifiCorp has long-term transportation contracts with BNSF Railway Company, an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of
Berkshire Hathaway, PacifiCorp's ultimate parent company. Transportation costs under these contracts were $9 million and
$7 million during the three-month periods ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and $16 million and $15 million during
the six-month periods ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

PacifiCorp participated in a captive insurance program provided by MEHC Insurance Services Ltd. {("MEISL™), a wholly owned
subsidiary of MEHC. MEISL covered significant portions of the property damage and liability insurance deductibles in many of
PacifiCorp's policies, as well as overhead distribution and transmission line property damage. The policy coverage period
expired in March 2011 and will not be renewed. Premium expenses were $- million and $2 million during the three-month
periods ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively, and $2 million and $4 million during the six-month periods ended June 30,
2011 and 2010, respectively, Receivables for claims were $12 million as of June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010.

PacifiCorp is party to a tax-sharing agreement and is part of the Berkshire Hathaway United States federal income tax return. As
of June 30, 2011 and December 31,2010, income taxes receivable from MEHC were $58 million and $345 million,
respectively. For the six-month periods ended June 30, 2011 and 2010, cash received for income taxes from MEHC totaled
$307 million and $212 million, respectively.

PacifiCorp transacts with its equity investees, Bridger Coal Company and Trapper Mining Inc. Services provided by equity
investees and charged to PacifiCorp primarily refate to coal purchases. During the three-month periods ended June 30, 2011 and
2010, coal purchases totaled $34 million and $27 million, respectively. During the six-month periods ended June 30, 2011 and
2010, coal purchases totaled $66 million and $68 million, respectively. Payables to PacifiCorp's equity invesices were
$9 million and $17 miltion as of June 30, 2011 and December 31, 2010, respectively.
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Ttem 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following is management's discussion and analysis of certain significant factors that have affected the consolidated
financial condition and results of operations of PacifiCorp during the periods included herein. Explanations include
management's best estimate of the impacts of weather, customer growth and other factors. This discussion should be read in
conjunction with PacifiCorp's historical unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements in Item | of this Form 10-Q. PacifiCorp's actual results in the future could differ significantly from the historical
results.

Results of Operations for the Second Quarter and First Six Months of 2011 and 2010
Overview

Net income attributable to PacifiCorp for the second quarter was $129 million, a decrease of $21 million, or 14%, and for the
first six months of 2011 was $256 million, a decrease of $30 million, or 10%, as compared to 2010, Net income attributable to
PacifiCorp for the second quarter decreased as higher retail prices approved by regulators, higher retail customer load and lower
fuel expense were more than offset by lower wholesale electricity sales, higher wholesale electricity purchases, lower AFUDC
due to lower construction work-in-progress, increased depreciation on higher plant placed in service and higher operations and
maintenance expense.

Net income atiributable to PacifiCorp for the first six months decreased as higher retail prices approved by regulators, higher
retail customer load and lower fuel expense were more than offset by lower wholesale electricity sales, lower AFUDC due to
lower construction work-in-progress, increased depreciation and property tax expense on higher plant placed in service, higher
wholesale electricity purchases, higher operations and maintenance expense and higher ipcome tax expense,

For both the second quarter and first six months of 2011, higher hydroelectric and wind-powered generation in the Northwest
contributed towards lower average market prices of wholesale electricity. These conditions negatively impacted PacifiCorp's
ability to economically dispatch its thermal generating facilities and contributed to a decrease in wholesale electricity sales
volumes and an increase in wholesale electricity purchase volumes. Wholesale electricity purchase volumes also increased due
to purchases from the Top of the World wind-powered generating facility that reached commercial operation in October 2010,

Operating revenue and energy costs are the key drivers of PacifiCorp's results of operations as they encompass retail and
wholesale electricity sales and the direct costs associated with providing electricity to customers, which include the costs of
fuel, wholesale electricity purchases and transmission. PacifiCorp believes that a discussion of gross margin, representing
operating revenue less energy costs, is therefore useful.
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A comparison of PacifiCorp's key operating results for the second quarter were as follows:

Second Quarter Favorable/(Unfavorable)
2011 2010 Change % Change

Opemtmg reventie : B T s 1,0913 LR 1,0525 i 39 '34_'%:
Brergycoss e 37 38 @ O
T e T T SRR EAS E Y L S S N g

" Gross margm

Volumes 6Felestricity sol

Cowmniérdial’

Induslrtal and 1mgatm11

Total retail electr:caty sales

Whol&éle electrioily sales -
T

I electricity sales

Retatl clecmclgy sales .
Averagereta

“-“‘SE(““C’S (it thousands) -

Average revenue per MWh

Wholcsale cleetricity sales:

Aven 1peFeventis, perMWh i R K ) R

me o

__Total PacifiCorp generated volumes e 13,043 13,686 (643 ~ 5)

Volumes of electncxtygurchasedgmGWhl o

Wholesale electncity purchases

. 3,‘2,38 : RN (640) : :' S _._(25_)%

Cost of wholesale olcotricity purchased: - R R I B T e T
Average cost per MWh 8 3550 8 3168 % (3.82) (12)%

21



Gross margin increased $16 million, or 2%, for 2011 compared to 2010 primarily due to:

+  $73 million of increases from iligher retail prices approved by regulators, including $12 million of increases in revenue
associated with Oregon Senate Bill 408 ("SB 408™); ’

+  $10 million of increases due to higher industrial customer load in Utah, partially offset by lower irrigation customer
load in Idaho and Utah; .

«  $7 million of decreases in fuel costs due to lower volumes of natural gas and coal consumed, partially offset by
increased coal prices; and :

+  $5 million of changes in the fair value of energy sales and purchase contracts accounted for as derivatives;

The increase in gross margin was partiaily offset by:

«  $77 million of decreases resulting from lower net wholesale electricity activities due to $33 million of lower average
prices on wholesale eleciricity sales, $12 million resulting from lower volumes of wholesale eleciricity sales,
$19 million of higher volumes of wholesale electricity purchases and $13 million of higher average prices on
wholesale electricity purchases.

Operations and maintenance increased $6 million, or 2%, for 2011 compared to 2010 due to higher salaries and benefit
expenses and storm restoration costs in 2011,

Depreciation and amortization increased $13 million, or 9%, for 2011 compared to 2010 due to higher plant placed in service.

Taxes, other than income faxes increased $3 million, or 9%, for 2011 compared to 2010 due to increased property taxes driven
by higher plant placed in service and lower capitalized property taxes on assets under construction.

Allowances for borrowed and equity funds decreased $16 million, or 50%, for 2011 compared to 2010 due to lower qualified
construction work-in-progress balances.

Income tax expense decreased $1 million to $53 million for 2011 compared io 2010 and the efiective tax rates were 29% and
26% for 2011 and 2010, respectively. The increase in PacifiCorp's effective tax rate was primarily due to the impact of lower
equity AFUDC in the current period, partially offset by the impact of production tax credits associated with PacifiCorp's wind-
powered generating facilities.
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A comparison of PacifiCorp's key operating results for the first six months were as follows:

First Six Months Favorable/(Unfavorable)
2011 2010 Change % Change
Operating revenue, -~ T EL VST 82 L%
Energycosts 763 o 1L

g8 g g

Gross fargin "

Average tetail onstomers (n thotsands) -
Average revenue per MWh

Coal-fired generation

dgenertion =~
Hydroeleotric generation
__Total PacifiCorp generated volumes

Natural gas-fi

age o 6)

Yolumes of electricity purchased (in GWh:

Wholdsale electricity purchases - 1 i gaes 4981 sy L asy%
Cost of wholesile electricity purchased: -~~~ LR o
Average cost per MWh $ 3405 § 39.80 S 5.5 14 %

Gross margin increased $61 million, or 4%, for 2011 compared to 2010 primarily due to;

. $134 miltion of increases from higher retail prices approved by regulators, including $12 million of increases in
revenue associated with SB 408;

+  $53 million of increases due to the impacts of cooler weather on residential customer load in the western portion of
PacifiCorp's service tertitory, higher commercial customer load in both sides of PacifiCorp's service ferritory and
higher industrial customer load in the eastern portion of PacifiCorp's service territory, partially offset by lower
irrigation customer load in Idaho and Utah;

.+ $15 million of decreases in fuel costs due to lower volumes of natural gas and coal consumed, partially offset by
increased coal prices;
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«  $9 million of increased deferrals of incurred power costs in accordance with established adjustment mechanisms; and
«  $4 million of changes in the fair value of energy sales and purchase contracts accounted for as derivatives;

The increase in gross margin was partially offset by:

+  $141 million of decreases resulting from lower net wholesale electricity activities due to $77 million of lower average
market prices on wholesale electricity sales, $46 million resulting from lower volumes of wholesale electricity sales
and $55 million of higher volumes of wholesale clectricity purchases, partially offset by $37 million of lower average
prices on wholesale electricity purchases; ‘

+  $11 million of decreases due to the elimination of certain regulatory liabilities resulting from the Utah DSM settiement
and the Utah general rate case order in the prior year; and

«  $4 million of decreases from sales of RECs, net of deferrals and amortization.
Operations and maintenance increased $14 million, or 3%, for 2011 compared to 2010 due to higher salaries and benefit

expenses and storm restoration costs in 2011, partially offset by the write-off of a portion of a Utah DSM regulatory asset in
2010,

Depreciation and amortization increased $28 million, or 10%, for 2011 compared to 2010 due to higher plant placed in service.

Taxes, other than income taxes increased $9 million, or 14%, for 2011 compared to 2010 due to increased property taxes driven
by higher plant placed in service and lower capitalized property taxes on assets under construction,

Allowances for borrowed and equity funds decreased $33 million, or 50%, for 2011 compared to 2010 due to lower qualified
construction work-in-progress balances.

Income tax expense increased $8 million to $115 million for 2011 compared to 2010 and the effective tax rates were 31% and
27% for 2011 and 2010, respectively. The increase in PacifiCorp's effective tax rate was primarily due to the impact of lower
equity AFUDC in the current period and certain other effects of ratemaking in the first quarter of 2011, partially offset by the
impact of production tax credits associated with PacifiCorp's wind-powered generating facilities.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

As of Tune 30, 2011, PacifiCorp's total net fiquidity was $1.260 billion. The components of total net liquidity are as follows
(in millions):

Cash and:cash equivalents " "

Available revolving credit Facilities® 7 1
_ Letters f credit supporting _ta_)_(_—ex_qmpt__bcmd obligations
Netreol e R T T T T

credit facilitics available”

Total net liquidicy

Unsecured revolving credif facilities: e
Maturity dates 2012,2013

15%

Largest single bank committment as a % of tofal®

(93] Tn July 2011, $40 million of bank commitments under one of the revolving credit agreements terminated as scheduled, Following this termination,
PacifiCorp's available revolving credit facilities totaled $1.355 billion.

(2) An inability of financial institutions (o honar their commitments could adversely affect PacifiCorp's short-term liquidity and ability to meet
long-tenm conunitments.

Operating Activities :

Net cash flows from operating activities for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 were $1.039 billion and
$779 million, respectively. The $260 million increase was primarily due to higher retail prices approved by regulators, higher
income tax receipts of $95 miilion mainly attributable to bonus depreciation, changes in collateral posted for derivative
contracts and lower contributions to PacifiCorp's pension plan, partially offset by lower net wholesale electricity activities.

In September 2010, the President signed the Small Business Jobs Act into law, extending retroactively to January 1, 2010 the
50% bonus depreciation for qualifying property purchased and placed in service in 2010. In December 2010, the President
signed the Tax Relief, Unemployment Insurance Reauthorization, and Job Creation Act of 2010 into law, which provided for
100% bonus depreciation for qualifying property purchased and placed in service after September 8, 2010 and prior {o
January 1, 2012, As a result of the new laws, PacifiCorp's cash flows from operations are expected to improve due to bonus
depreciation on qualifying assets placed in service during 2010 and 2011. As of June 30, 2011, PacifiCorp had a current
receivable for income taxes of $58 million.
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Investing Activities

Net cash flows from investing activities for the six-month periods ended June 30, 2011 and 2010 were $(710% million and
$(883) million, respectively. Capital expenditures decreased $164 million. Capital expenditures incurred consisted mainly of the
following during the six-month periods ended June 30 and exclude amounts for non-cash equity AFUDC:

2011:

+  Emissions control equipment on existing generating facilities totaling $148 million for installation or upgrade of sulfur
dioxide scrubbers, low nitrogen oxide burners and particulate matter control systems, including costs for projects that
were placed in service in spring of 201 1.

+  Trausmission system investments totaling $93 million, including permitting and right-of-way costs for the 100-mile
high-voltage transmission line being built between the Mona substation in central Utah and the Oquirrh substation in
the Salt Lake Valley. A 65-mile segment of the Mona to Qquirrh transmission project will be a single-circuit 500-kV
transmission line, while the remaining 35-mile segment will be a double-circuit 345-KV transmission line, The
transmission line is expected to be placed in service in 2013,

«  The development and construction of the Lake Side 2 637-MW combined-cycle combustion turbine natural gas-fired
generating facility ("Lake Side 2") totaling $75 million, which is expected to be placed in service in 2014,

Distribution, generation, mining and other infrastructure needed to serve existing and expected demand totaling
$414 million,

2010:

-

Transtission system investments totaling $177 million, including construction costs for the Populus to Terminal
segment of the Energy Gateway Transmission Expansion Program, which was placed in service in 2010.

«  Emissions control equipment totaling $164 million, including costs for a sulfur dioxide scrubber and low nitrogen
oxide burners at the Dave Johnston generating facility and costs for installation or upgrade of sulfur dioxide scrubbers
on various other generating facilities.

«  The development and construction of wind-powered generating facilities totaling $118 million for the 111-MW Dunlap
Ranch I wind project that was placed in service in October 2010.

+  Distribution, generation, mining and other infrastructure needed to serve existing and expected demand totaling
$339 million.

Financing Activities
Net cash flows from financing activities for the six-month period ended June 30, 2011 were $(191) million, Uses of cash totaled
$590 million and consisted substantially of $550 million for dividends paid to PPW Holdings, as well as $36 million for the net

repayment of short-term debt. Sources of cash totaled $399 million and consisted of proceeds from the issuance of long-term
debt.

Net cash flows from financing activities for the six-month period ended June 30, 2010 were $97 million, which primarily
consisted of $100 million of capital contributions.

Short-term Debt and Revolving Credit Facilities

Regulatory authorities limit PacifiCorp to $1.5 billion of short-term debt. As of June 30, 2011, PacifiCorp had no short-term
debt outstanding. As of December 31, 2010, PacifiCorp had $36 million of short-term debt outstanding at a weighted average
interest rate of 0.3%.
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Long-term Debt

‘In May 2011, PacifiCorp issued $400 million of 3.85% First Mortgage Bonds due June 15, 2021. ‘The net proceeds are being
used to fund capital expenditures, for the repayment of short-term debt and for general corporate purposes.

PacifiCorp has regulatory authority from the OPUC and the TPUC to issue an additional $1.6 billion of long-term debt.
PacifiCorp must make a notice filing with the WUTC prior to any future issuance. '

As of June 30, 2011, PacifiCorp had $601 million of letters of credit available to provide credit enhancement and liguidity
support for variable-rate tax-exempt bond obligations totaling $587 million plus interest. These letters of credit were fully
available as of June 30, 2011 and expire periodically through September 22, 2012.

Common Equity

In January 2011, PacifiCorp declared a dividend of $275 million, which was paid to PPW Holdings on February 28, 2011. In
March 2011, PacifiCorp declared a dividend of $275 million, which was paid to PPW Holdings on April 20, 2011.

Future Uses of Cash

PacifiCorp has available a variety of sources of liquidity and capital resources, both internal and external, including net cash
flows from operating activitics, public and private debt offerings, the issuance of commercial paper, the use of unsecured
revolving credit facilities, capital contributions and other sources. These sources are expected to provide funds required for
current operations, capital expenditures, debt retirements and other capital requirements, The availability and terms under which
PacifiCorp has access to oxternal financing depends on a variety of factors, including PacifiCorp's credit ratings, investors'
judgment of risk and conditions in the overall capital market, including the condition of the utility industry in general.

Capital Expenditures

PacifiCorp has significant future capital requirements. Capital expenditure needs are reviewed regularly by management and
may change significantly as a result of these reviews, which may consider, among other factors, changes in rules and
regulations, including environmental; changes in income tax laws; general business conditions; load projections; system
reliability standards; the cost and efficiency of construction labor, equipment and materials; and the cost and availability of
capital. Expenditures for compliance-related items, such as pollution-control technologies, replacement generation,
hydroelectric relicensing, hydroelectric decommissioning and associated operating costs are generally incorporated info
PacifiCorp's rates.

Forecasted capital expenditures, which include amounts for expenditures accrued but not yet paid and exchude amounts for non-
cash equity AFUDC, are approximately $1.7 billion for 2011 and include the foltowing:-

«  $292 million for transmission system investments, including $216 million for the Energy Gateway Transmission
Expansion Program, which includes permitting, right-of-way and initial construction costs for the Mona to Oquirrth
transmission line.

+  $241 million for environmental projects to install and upgrade emissions control equipment at certain coal-fired
generating facilities to meet anticipated air quality and visibility targets through reductions of sulfur dioxide, nitrogen
oxides and particulate matter emissions.

«  $238 million for generation development projects, primarily for development and construction of Lake Side 2, which s
expected to be placed in service in 2014,

+  Remaining amounts are for ongoing investments in distribution, generation, mining and other infrastructure needed to
serve existing and expected demand,
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Integrated Resource Plan

As required by certain state regulations, PacifiCorp uses an IRP to develop a long-term view of prudent fature actions required
to help ensure that PacifiCorp continues to provide reliable and cost-effective electric service to its customers. The IRP process
identifies the amount and timing of PacifiCorp's expected future resource needs and an associated optimal future resource mix
that accounts for planning uncertainty, risks, reliability impacts, state energy policies and other factors. The IRP is a coordinated
effort with stakeholders in each of the six states where PacifiCorp operates. PacifiCorp files its IRP on a biennial basis and
receives a formal notification in five states as to whether the IRP meets the commission's IRP standards and guidelines, referred
to as acknowledgment. In March 2011, PacifiCotp filed ifs 2011 IRP with the state commissions. In June 2011, an addendum to
the 2011 IRP with supplemental resource analysis was filed with the state commissions.

Requests for Proposals

PacifiCorp has issued a series of individual RFPs, each of which focuses on a specific category of electric generation resources
consistent with the IRP. The TRP and the RFPs provide for the identification and staged procurement of resources in future
years to achieve a balance of load requirements and resources. As required by applicable laws and regulations, PacifiCorp files
drafi REPs with the UPSC, the OPUC and the WUTC prior to issuance to the market. Approval by the UPSC, the OPUC or the
WUTC may be required depending on the nature of the R¥FPs.

Tn October 2009, PacifiCorp filed a request for approval with the UPSC to re-issue the All Source RFP, which was previously
suspended in April 2009, In October 2009 and November 2009, respectively, the UPSC and the OPUC approved resumption of
the All Source RFP. The All Source RFP sought up to 1,500 MW on a system wide basis from projects with in-service dates
from 2014 through 2016. In December 2009, the All Source RFP was issued to the market. As a result, PacifiCorp signed an
engineer, procure and construct contract for Lake Side 2, which is expected to be placed in service in June 2014. The Lake Side
2 generating facility will be constructed adjacent to PacifiCorp's Lake Side generating facility, which is located in Vineyard,
Utah, about 40 miles south of Salt Lake City. In April 2011, the UPSC issued an order approving the construction of Lake
Side 2. PacifiCorp has obtained all of the necessary construction permits and certificates, and in May 2011, PacifiCorp issued a
notice to proceed with construction of the Lake Side 2 generating facility.

Contractual Obligations

There have been no material changes outside the normal course of business in contractual obligations from the information
provided in Ttem 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010 other than the 2011 debt
issuance previously discussed and the additional purchase obligation disclosed in Note 9 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements. Additionally, refer to the "Capital Expenditures" discussion included in "Liquidity and Capital Resources."

Regulatory Matters

In addition to the discussion contained herein regarding updates to regulatory matiers based upon material changes that occurred
subsequent to those disclosed in Item 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Repott on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010,
refer to Note 9 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q for additional regulatory matter
updates.

FERC .
As a result of a 2007 multi-party settlement with the FERC regarding long-term shared usage, coordinated operation and
maintenance, and planning of certain 500-kV transmission lines, PacifiCorp agreed to file a Federal Power Act Section 205 rate

change filing for its system-wide transmission service rates no later than June 1, 2011. In May 2011, PacifiCorp filed its Federal
Power Act Section 205 rate case.
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State Regulatory Matters
Utah

Tn March 2009, PacifiCorp filed for an ECAM with the UPSC. The fiting recommended that the UPSC adopt the mechanism to
recover the difference between base net power costs set in the next Utah general rate case and aciual net power costs. In
February 2010, PacifiCorp filed an application with the UPSC seeking approval to defer the difference between the net power
costs allowed by the UPSC's final order in PacifiCorp's 2009 general rate case and the actual net power costs incurred. Also in
February 2010, the Utah Association of Energy Users filed a motion with the UPSC requesting deferral of incremental REC
revenue in excess of the REC value utilized in Utah rates established by the 2009 general rate case. In July 2010, the UPSC
issued an order approving a stipulation that would establish deferred accounts for both net power cosis and REC revenues in
excess of the levels currently included in rates, subject to the UPSC's final determination of the ratemaking treatment of the
deferrals. In December 2010, the UPSC approved a separate stipulation that provides a $3 million monthly credit to customers
effective January 1, 2011 that will be applied toward the UPSC's final decision. In March 2011, the UPSC issued its final order
approving the use of an EBA in Utah, which will begin at the conclusion of the pending general rate case described below.
Under the EBA, which has been established as a four year pilot program, 70% of any difference between actual net power costs
incurred and the amount of net power costs recovered through base rates, subject to certain other adjustments, are deferred
during the calendar year. PacifiCorp must then file by March 15 of the following year to initiate collection or refond of the
deferred balance. The UPSC did not address in its EBA order the ratemaking treatment of the deferred accounts for net power
costs and REC revenues in excess of the levels included in rates since the 2009 general rate case. In April 2011, PacifiCorp filed
a potition with the UPSC for clarification and reconsideration of certain aspects of the EBA order. In May 2011, the UPSC
granted PacifiCorp's petition for reconsideration of the UPSC's decision to exclude financial swaps from the EBA. The UPSC
denied reconsideration of the 70% sharing of incremental net power costs not in base rates and clarified that the final order does
not preclude future consideration of balancing account treatment for REC sales. These issues are included in the settlement
stipulation described in the following paragraph.

In January 2011, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the UPSC requesting a rate increase of $232 million, or an average
price increase of 14%. In June 2011, PacifiCorp filed its rebuttal testimony with the UPSC reducing the requested rate increase
to $188 million, or an average price increase of 11%. In July 2011, PacifiCorp filed a settiement stipulation with the UPSC,
which if approved by the UPSC, will result in a $117 million rate increase, or an average price increase of 7%. If approved by
the UPSC, the settlement stipulation would also resolve all major dockets outstanding before the UPSC. Under the terms of the
settlement stipulation, the UPSC would include financial swaps in the EBA subject to certain modifications being made to
PacifiCorp's risk management policy. The settlement stipulation would also conclude the ratemaking treatment of deferred
accounts for net power costs and REC revenues in excess of the levels included in rates since the 2009 general rate case by
providing for recovery of $60 million of deferred net power costs over a three-year period and for a credit to customers of $34
million (including carrying charges) associated with REC sales over a period of approximately nine months. The settlement
stipulation would establish a balancing account for prospective REC sales. The settlement stipulation would also defer decisions
regarding the ratemaking treatment associated with the Klamath hydroelectric system's four mainstem dams and relicensing and
settlement costs as described in Note 9 to Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. A hearing regarding the settlement was
held in August 2011. If approved by the UPSC, the rates will be effective September 2011,

Oregon

In March 2011, PacifiCorp made its initial filing for the annual TAM with the OPUC for an annual increase of $62 million to
recover the anticipated net power costs forecasted for calendar year 2012. In July 2011, PacifiCorp filed updated net power
costs, reflecting an increase in the overall request to $63 million, or an average price increase of 5%. The new rates will be
effective January 1, 2012 and are subject to updates throughout the proceeding, which is scheduled to be completed in
November 2011.

In October 2010, PacifiCorp filed its 2009 tax report under SB 408, In January 2011, PacifiCorp entered into a stipulation with
the OPUC staff and the Citizens' Utility Board of Oregon, whereby PacifiCorp, the OPUC staff and the Citizens' Utility Board
of Oregon agreed to a surcharge of $13 million, plus interest. In April 2011, the OPUC issued an order adopting the stipulation
without significant modification. The $13 million, plus interest, was recorded in eamings in the second quarter of 2011 and will
be collected over a one-year period beginning in June 2011,

In May 2011, Oregon Senate Bill 967 ("SB 967"} was enacted into law. SB 967 immediately repealed and replaced SB 408, and
as a result, PacifiCorp will no longer be required to file tax reports under SB 408, Among other matters, SB 967 directs the
OPUC to consider the income tax component of rates when conducting ratemaking proceedings. The enactment of SB 967 did
not impact PacifiCorp's consolidated financial results.
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Wyoming

In April 2010, PacifiCorp filed an application with the WPSC requesting approval of a new ECAM to replace the existing
PCAM. The PCAM concluded with the final deferral of net power costs in November 2010 and collection through March 2012,
In February 2011, the WPSC issued an order approving an ECAM effective December 1, 2010, under which 70% of any
difference between actual net power costs incurred and the amount of net power costs recovered through base rates, subject to
certain other adjustments, are deferred as incurred during the calendar year. PacifiCorp must then file by March 15 of the
following year to initiate collection or refund of the deferred balance beginning June 1.

In November 2010, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the WPSC requesting a rate increase of $98 million, or an average
price increase of 17%. In May 2011, PacifiCorp filed its rebuttal testimony with the WPSC reducing the requested rate increase
to $80 million. In June 2011, the WPSC approved a multi-party stipulation resulting in an annual rate increase of $62 million, or
an average price increase of 11%. The stipulation also established a surcredit and a balancing account to pass on to or collect
from customers any difference between the amount of the REC sales established in the surcredit and actual REC sales. The
surcredit will be established annually based on PacifiCorp's forecasted REC sales and the difference between the surcredit and
actual REC sales will be tracked in the balancing account. For 2011, the surcredit was set at $17 million, which reduced
PacifiCorp's annual rate increase to $45 million, or an average price increase of 8%. The rates will be effective
September 22, 2011,

In February 2011, PacifiCorp filed its final PCAM application with the WPSC requesting recovery of $16 million in deferred
net power costs over the 12-month period ending March 31, 2012. PacifiCorp requested and received approval from the WPSC
to implement an $11 million interim rate increase over the §5 million reflected in the tariff effective April 1, 2011, which will
be in effect until the WPSC issues a final order.

Washington

In May 2010, PacifiCorp fited a general rate case with the WUTC requesting an annual increase of $57 million, or an average
price increase of 21%. In November 2010, the requested annual increase was reduced to $49 million, or an average price
increase of 18%. In March 2011, the WUTC issued a final order and clarification letter approving an annual increase of
$33 million, or an average price increase of 12%, reduced in the first year by a customer bill credit of $5 million, or 2%, related
to the sale of RECs expected during the rate year. The new rates were effective in April 2011. In April 2011, PacifiCorp filed a
petition for reconsideration requesting the WUTC reconsider various items on the final order, including income tax and net
power cost issues and the WUTC's conclusions with respect to rate of return. The WUTC staff also filed a petition for
reconsideration. In May 2011, the WUTC denied the petitions for reconsideration filed by PacifiCorp and the WUTC staff.

In July 2011, PacifiCorp filed a general rate casc with the WUTC requesting an annual increase of $13 million, or an average
price increase of 4%, with an effective date no later than June 1, 2012,

Idaho

In May 2010, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the IPUC requesting an annual increase of $28 million, or an average
price increase of 14%. In November 2010, the requested annual increase was reduced to $25 million, or an average price
increase of 12%. In December 2010, the IPUC issued an interim order approving an annual increase of $14 million, or an
average price increase of 7% with an effective date of December 28, 2010. In February 2011, the IPUC issued its final order
with no revisions to the December 2010 increase. In March 2011, PacifiCorp petitioned the IPUC seeking reconsideration or
rehearing on certain aspects of the order, including the TPUC’s conclusion that 27% of PacifiCorp's Populus to Terminal
transmission line investment is not currently used and useful and should be carried as plant held for future use. The Idaho-
allocated share of 27% of the investment is approximately $13 million. In April 2011, the IPUC issued an order, accepting in
part and rejecting in part, PacifiCorp's motion for reconsideration, resulting in no significant changes to the IPUC's initial order.
In May 2011, PacifiCorp filed an appeal of the Populus to Terminal decision to the Idaho Supreme Court requesting a
determination on the legality of the IPUC's decision to exclude 27% of the Populus to Terminal line as a result of its conclusion
that the line is not fully used and useful.

In February 2011, PacifiCorp filed an ECAM application with the IPUC requesting recovery of $13 million in deferred net
power costs. In March 2011, the IPUC issued an order approving recovery of $10 million beginning in 2011 and the remaining
$3 million beginning in 2012, The rate change was effective April 1, 2011.
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In May 2011, PacifiCorp filed a general rate case with the IPUC requesting an annual increase of $33 million, or an average
price increase of 15%. If the schedule requested by PacifiCorp is approved by the IPUC, the new rates will be effective

December 27, 2011, :
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California

In August 2011, PacifiCorp filed an application with the CPUC to increase rates pursuant to the ECAC. In the application,
PacifiCorp requested a rate increase of $2 million, or an average price increase of 2%. If approved by the CPUC, the new rates
will be effective January 1, 2612.

Hydroelectrie Decommissioning
Condit Hydroelectric Facility - White Salmon River, Washington

In September 1999, a settlement agreement fo remove the 14-MW Condit hydroelectric facility was signed by PacifiCorp, state
and federal agencies and non-governmental organizations, In early February 2005, the parties agreed to modify the settlement
agreement, establishing a total cost to decommission not to exceed $21 million, exciuding inflation. In October 2010, the
Washington Department of Ecology issued a Clean Water Act401 certificate, and in December 2010, the FERC issued a
surrender order for project decommissioning modifying PacifiCorp's proposed decommissioning plans and directing a 2011
decommissioning, In January 2011, PacifiCorp filed a request for clarification and rehearing of the surrender order and a motion
for stay with the FERC requesting reinstatement of PacifiCorp's decommissioning proposal. In April 2011, the FERC issued an
order on rehearing, granting PacifiCorp nearly all of the changes it requested, but did not shorten the required agency
consultation and FERC approval periods. In June 2011, PacifiCorp formally notified the FERC of its acceptance of the terms
and conditions of the orders that govern the surrender of the project license. PacifiCorp has given project contractors notice to
proceed and on-site actions began in late June 2011. Cessation of generation and dam breach is expected no later than
November 2011, '

Environmental Laws and Regulations

PacifiCorp is subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding air and water quality, RPS, emissions
performance standards, climate change, coal combustion byproduct disposal, hazardous and solid waste disposal, protected
species and other environmental matters that have the potential to impact PacifiCorp's current and future operations. In addition
to imposing continuing compliance obligations, these laws and regulations provide authority to levy substantial penaities for
noncompliance including fines, injunctive relief and other sanctions. These laws and regulations are administered by the EPA
and various other state and local agencies. All such laws and regulations are subject to a range of interpretation, which may
ultimately be resolved by the courts. Environmental laws and regulations continue to evolve, and PacifiCorp is unable to predict
the impact of the changing laws and regulations on its operations and consolidated financial results. PacifiCorp believes it is in
material compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. Refer to "Future Uses of Cash" for discussion of PacifiCorp's
forecasted environmental-related capital expenditures and Note 9 of Nofes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 1 of
this Form 10-Q for additional information regarding certain environmental laws and regulations affecting PacifiCorp. The
discussion below contains material developments since those disclosed in Item 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2010.

Clean Air Standards -
Clean Air Mercury Rule/Hazardous Air Pollutant Maximum Achievable Control Technology Standards

In March 2011, the EPA proposed a new rule that will require coal-fired generating facilities to reduce mercury emissions and
other hazardous air polintants through the establishment of a "Maximum Achievable Control Technology" standard rather than
a cap-and-trade system, The public comment period closed August 4, 2011 and the final rule will be issued in November 2011.
The proposed rule requires that new and existing coal-fired facilities achieve emission standards for mercury, acid gases and
other non-mercury hazardous air pollutants. Existing sources are required to comply with the new standards within three years
after the final rule is promulgated, with individual sources granted an additional year to complete installation of controls if
approved by the permitting authority. Until the rule is final, PacifiCorp cannot fully determine the costs to comply with the
requirements; however, PacifiCorp believes that its emission reduction projects completed to date or currently permitted or
planned for instaliation, including scrubbers, baghouses and electrostatic precipitators are consistent with the EPA's proposed
rules and will support PacifiCorp's ability to comply with the proposal's standards for acid gases and non-mercury metallic
hazardous air pollutants. PacifiCorp anticipates having to take additional actions to reduce mercury emissions and otherwise
comply with the proposal's standards. Incremental costs to install and maintain mercury emissions control equipment and
additional emissions monitoring equipmeht at each of PacifiCorp's coal-fired generating facilities will increase the cost of
providing service to customers.

32



Regional Haze

The EPA has initiated a regional haze program intended to improve visibility in designated federally protected areas ("Class 1
areas"). Some of PacifiCorp's generating facilities meet the threshold applicability criteria to be eligible units under the Clean
Air Visibility Rules, In accordance with the federal requirements, states were required to submit SIPs by December 2007 fo
demonstrate reasonable progress towards achieving natural visibility conditions in Class T areas by requiring emissions controls,
known as best available retrofit technology, on sources constructed between 1962 and 1977 with emissions that are anticipated
to cause or contribute to impairment of visibility. Utah submitted its SIP and suggested that the emissions reduction projects
planned by PacifiCorp are sufficient to meet ifs initial emissions reduction requirements. Utah approved amendments to its SIP
submittal in April 2011, and those amendments, along with its previous SIP submittal, await approval or further direction from
the EPA. Wyoming submitted its regional haze SIP to the EPA in January 2011, PacifiCorp believes that its planned emissions
reduction projects will satisfy the regional haze requirements in Utah and Wyoming. 1t is possible that additional controls may
be required after the respective SIPs have been considered by the EPA or that the timing of installation of planned controls
could change.

Climate Change
GHG Tailoring Rule

Effective January 2, 2011, power plants, among other facilitics, were requited to comply with the first phase of the GHG
Tailoring Rule, which provides that any soutce that already has & Title V operating permit is required to have GHG provisions
added fo its permits upon renewal. In addition, the GHG Tailoring Rule provides that if projects at existing major sources result
in an increase in emissions of GHG of at least 75,000 tons per year, such projects could trigger permitting requirements and the
application of best available control technology to address GHG emissions. The second phase of the GHG Tailoring Rule took
effect July 1, 2011 and broadened the scope of the sources that are required to obtain federal permits to limit GHGs fo any new
or modified sources that emit more than 100,000 tons per year of GHG, regardiess of whether a major source air permit is
required for any other pollutant regulated under the Clean Air Act.

New major sources are also required to undergo permitting and install the best available control technology if their GHG
emissions exceed the applicable threshold. Several legal challenges have been filed to the EPA's final GHG Tailoring Rule in
the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit. The EPA issued GHG best available control technology
guidance documents in an effort to provide permitting authorities guidance on how to conduct a best available control
technology review for GHG. Permitting authorities are beginning to implement the GHG Tailoring Rule and determine what
constitutes best available contro! technology for GHG. PacifiCorp is in the process of obtaining permits for certain existing
facilities to install emissions reduction equipment to comply with the Regional Haze Rules and assessed the impacts of the
projects on GHG emissions undet the GHG Tailoring Rule. No GHG emissions limit is expected to be included in the permits,
However, Lake Side 2, was subject to a best available conirol technology review and the permit includes a limit for carbon
dioxide equivalent emissions. The GHG Tailoring Rule will result in the imposition of a permit limit for GHG emissions at
certain facilities, which management believes will not have a material impact on PacifiCorp.

GHG New Source Performance Standards

Under the Clean Air Act, the EPA may establish emissions standards that reflect the degree of emission reductions achievable
through the best technology that has been demonstrated, taking into consideration the cost of achieving those reductions and any
non-air quality health and environmental impact and energy réquirements. The EPA entered into a settlement agreement with a
number of parties, including certain state governments and environmental groups, in December 2010 to promulgate emissions
standards covering GHG by September 30, 2011, as amended, and issue final regulations by May 26, 2012. 1t is unclear what
standards the EPA will establish for new and modified sources or what the guidelines will be for existing sources. Until the
standards are proposed and finalized, the impact on PacifiCorp cannot be determined.
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Regional and State Activities

Several states have promulgated or otherwise participate in state-specific or regional laws or initiatives to report or mitigate
GHG emissions. These are expected to impact PacifiCorp and include:

+  The Western Climate Initiative, a comprehensive regional effort to reduce GHG emissions by 15% below 2005 levels
by 2020 through a cap-and-trade program that includes the electricity sector. The Westemn Climate Initiative includes
the states of California, Montana, New Mexico, Oregon, Utah and Washington and the Canadian provinces of British
Columbia, Manitoba, Ontario and Quebec. The state and provincial partners have agreed to begin reporting GHG
emissions in 2011 for emissions that occurred in 2010. The first phase of the cap-and-trade program is scheduled to
begin on January 1, 2012; however, only California, British Columbia and Quebec appear to be in a position fo
implement their programs in 2012,

+  An executive order signed by California's governor in June 2005 would reduce GHG emissions in California to 2000
levels by 2010, to 1990 levels by 2020 and 80% below 1990 levels by 2050. The California Air Resources Board
proposed regulations to adopt a GHG cap-and-trade program in Qctober 2010; however, those regulations have not yet
been finalized. In June 2011, the California Air Resources Board announced that while its cap-and-trade program is
effective January I, 2012, entities would not have a compliance obligation until 2013. In addition, California has
adopted legislation that imposes a GHG emissions performance standard to all electricity generated within the state or
delivered from outside the state that is no higher than the GHG emissions levels of a state-of-the-art combined-cycle
natural gas-fired generating facility, as well as legislation that adopts an economy-wide cap on GHG emissions to 1990
Ievels by 2020,

Reporting

PacifiCotp voluntarily reported its GHG emissions to the California Climate Action-Registry and currently reports to The
Climate Registry. In September 2009, the EPA issued its final rule regarding mandatory GHG Reporting beginning January 1,
2010. Under GHG Reporting, suppliers of fossil fuels, manufacturers of vehicles and engines, and facilities that emit 25,000
metric tons or more per year of GHG are required to submit annual reports to the EPA. PacifiCorp is subject to this requirement
and will submit its first report by September 30, 2011.

Federal Legislation

Legislation introduced in the 112" Congress has been focused on repeal or delay of the EPA's ability to regulate GHG
emissions. There is currently no federal legislation pending to regulate GHG emissions.

Renewable Portfolio Standards

In 2011, the California Legislature passed, and the governor signed, legisiation fo expand the state's RPS to require 20% of
retail load to be procured from renewable resources by December 31, 2013, 25% by December 31, 2016 and 33% by
December 31, 2020 and each year thereafter. The new law supersedes the California Air Resources Board 33% renewable
electricity standard adopted pursuant to Executive Order $-21-09 in September 2009. The 2011 legislation expands the RPS to
all California retail seliers, changes the flexible compliance mechanisms for retail sellers and limits the use of out-of-state
renewable electricity generation to comply with the law.

Water Quality Standards

In March 2011, the EPA released a proposed rule under §316(b) of the Clean Water Act to regulate cooling water intakes at
existing facilitics. The proposed rule establishes requirements for all power generating facilities that withdraw more than
2 million gallons per day, based on total design intake capacity, of water from waters of the United States and use at least 25%
of the withdrawn water exclusively for cooling purposes. The proposed rule includes impingement (i.e., when fish and other
organisms- are trapped against screens when water is drawn into a facility's cooling system} mottality standards to be met
through average impingement mortality or intake velocity design criteria and entrainment (i.c., when organisms are drawn into
the facility) standards to be determined on a case-by-case basis. The standards are required to be met as soon as possible afier
the effective date of the final rule, but no later than eight years thereafter. The rule is required to be finalized by July 2012.
PacifiCorp will be required to complete impingement and entrainment studies in 2013. The costs of compliance with the cooling
water intake structure rule cannot be determined until the rule is final and the prescribed studies are conducted. In the event that
PacifiCorp's existing intake structures require modification, the costs are not anticipated to be significant.
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Coal Combustion Byproduct Disposal

In December 2008, an ash impoundment dike at the Tennessee Valley Authority's Kingston power plant collapsed after heavy
rain, releasing a significant amount of fly ash and bottom ash, coal combustion byproducts, and water to the surrounding area.
In light of this incident, federal and state officials have called for greater regulation of the storage and disposal of coal
combustion byproducts. In May 2010, the EPA released a proposed rule to regulate the management and disposal of coal
combustion byproducts, presenting two alternatives to regulation under the RCRA, Under the first option, coal combustion
byproducts would be regulated as special waste under RCRA Subtitle C and the EPA would establish requirements for coal
combustion byproduets from the point of generation to disposition, including the closure of disposal units. Alternatively, the
EPA is considering regulation under RCRA Subtitle D under which it would establish minimum nationwide standatds for the
disposal of coal combustion byproducts. Under both options, surface impoundments utilized for coal combustion byproducts
would have to be cleaned and closed unless they could meet more stringent regulatory requirements; in addition, more stringent
requirements would be implemented for new ash landfills and expansions of existing ash landfills. PacifiCorp operates
16 surface impoundments and six landfills that contain coal combustion byproducts. These ash impoundments and landfills may
be impacted by the newly proposed regulation, particularly if the materials are regulated as hazardous or special waste under
RCRA Subtitle C, and could pose significant additional costs associated with ash management and disposal activities at
PacifiCotp's coal-fired generating facilities, The public comment period closed in November 2010. The EPA has indicated it
does not intend to finalize the rule in 2011 and the substance of the final rule is not known. The impact of the proposed
regnlations on coal combustion byproducts cannot be determined at this time; however, PacifiCorp has begun developing
surface impoundment and landfill compliance plan options to ensure that physical infrastructure decisions are aligned with the
potential outcomes of the rutemaking.

Other

PacifiCorp expects that it will be allowed to recover the prudently incurred costs to comply with the environmental laws and
regulations discussed above. PacifiCorp's planning efforts take into consideration the complexity of balancing factors such as:
(1) pending environmental regulations and requirements to reduce emissions, address waste disposal, ensure water quality and
protect wildlife; (2) avoidance of excessive reliance on any one generation technology; (3) costs and trade-offs of various
resource options including energy efficiency, demand response programs and renewable generalion, (4) state-specific energy
policies, resource preferences and economic development efforts; (5) additional transmission investment to reduce power costs
and increase efficiency and reliability of the integrated transmission system; and (6) keeping rates as affordable as possible. Due
to the number of generating units impacted by environmental regulations, deferting installation of compliance-related projects is
often not feasible or cost-effective and places PacifiCorp at risk of not having access to necessary capital, material and labor
while attempting to perform major equipment installations in a compressed timeframe concurrent with other utilities across the
country, Therefore, PacifiCorp has established installation schedules with permitting agencies that coordinate compliance
timeframes with construction and tie-in of major environmental compliance projects as units are scheduled off-line for planned
maintenance outages; these coordinated efforts reduce costs associated with replacement power and maintain system reliability.

Collateral and Contingent Features

PacifiCorp's senior secured and senior unsecured debt credit ratings are as follows:

Fitch Moody's Standard & Poeor's
Senmiorunsecureddebt ~ BBB+  Bal . A

Debt and preferred securities of PacifiCorp are rated by credit rating agencies. Assigned credit ratings are based on each rating
agency's assessment of PacifiCorp's ability to, in general, meet the obligations of its issued debt or preferred securities. The
credit ratings are not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold securities, and there is no assurance that a particular credit rating
will continue for any given period of time.
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PacifiCorp has no credit rating downgrade triggers that would accelerate the maturity dates of outstanding debt and a change in
ratings is not an event of default under the applicable debt instruments. PacifiCorp's unsecured revolving credit facilities do not
require the maintenance of a minimum credit rating level in order to draw upon their availability. However, commiiment fees
and interest rates under the credit facilities are tied to credit ratings and increase or decrease when the ratings change. A ratings
downgrade could also increase the future cost of commercial paper, short- and long-term debt issuances or new credit facilities.
Certain authorizations or exemptions by regulatory commissions for the issuance of securities are valid as long as PacifiCorp
maintains investment grade ratings on senior secured debt. A downgrade below that level would necessitate new regulatory
applications and approvals.

In accordance with industry practice, certain wholesale energy agreements, including derivative contracts, contain provisions
that require PacifiCorp to maintain specific credit ratings on its unsecured debt from one or more of the three recognized credit
rating agencies. These agreements, including derivative confracts, may either specifically provide bilateral rights to demand
cash or other security if credit exposures on a net basis exceed specified rating-dependent threshold levels ("credit-risk-retated
contingent features") or provide the right for counterparties to demand "adequate assurance” in the event of a material adverse
change in PacifiCorp's creditworthiness. These rights can vary by contract and by counterparty. As of June 30, 2011,
PacifiCorp's credit ratings from the three recognized credit rating agencies were investment grade. If alt credit-risk-related
contingent features or adequate assurance provisions for these agreements, including derivative contracts, had been triggered as
of June 30, 2011, PacifiCorp would have been required to post $256 million of additional collateral. PacifiCorp's collateral
requirements could fluctuate considerably due to market price volatility, changes in credit ratings, changes in legislation or
regulation, or other factors. Refer to Note 5 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in item 1 of this Form 10-Q for a
discussion of PacifiCorp's collateral réquirements specific to PacifiCorp's derivative contracts.

In July 2010, the President signed into law the Dodd-Frank Wall Strest Reform and Consumer Protection Act ("Reform Act").
The Reform Act reshapes financial regulation in the United States by creating new regulators, regulating new markets and firms
and providing new enforcement powers to regulators. Virtually all major areas of the Reform Act, including collateral
requirements on derivative contracts, will be the subject of regulatory interpretation and implementation rules requiring
rulemaking proceedings that may take several years to complete.

PacifiCorp is a party to derivative contracts, including over-the-counter derivative contracts. The Reform Act provides for
extensive new regulation of over-the-counter derivative contracts and certain market participants, including imposition of
mandatory clearing, exchange trading, capital and margin requirements for "swap dealers” and "major swap participants." The
Reform Act provides certain exemptions from these regulations for commercial end-users that use derivatives to hedge and
manage the commercial risk of their businesses. Although PacifiCorp generally does not enter into over-the-counter derivative
coniracts for purposes unrelated to hedging of commercial risk and does not believe it will be considered a swap dealer or major
swap participant, the outcome of the rulemaking proceedings cannot be predicted and, therefore, the impact of the Reform Act
on PacifiCorp's consolidated financial results cannot be determined at this time.

New Accounting Pronouncements

For a discussion of new accounting pronouncements affecting PacifiCorp, refer to Note 2 of Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements in Item 1 of this Form 10-Q.

Critical Accounting Estimates

Certain accounting measurements require management to make estimates and judgments concerning transactions that will be
settled several years in the future. Amounts recognized on the Consolidated Financial Statements based on such estimates
involve numerous assumptions subject to varying and potentially significant degrees of judgment and uncertainty. Accordingly,
the amounts currently reflected on the Consolidated Financial Statements will likely change in the future as additional
information becomes available. Bstimates are used for, but not limited to, the accounting for the effects of certain types of
regulation, derivatives, pension and other postretirement benefits, income taxes and revenue recognition - unbilled revenue. For
additional discussion of PacifiCorp's critical accounting estimates, see Iiem 7 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 2010. There have been no significant changes in PacifiCorp's assumptions regarding critical
accounting estimates since December 31, 2010,
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Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

For quantitative and qualitative disclosures about market risk affecting PacifiCorp, see Item 7A of PacifiCorp's Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010, PacifiCorp's exposure to market risk and its management of such risk has
not changed materially since December 31, 2010. Refer to Note 5 of Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements in Item 1of
this Form 10-Q for disclosure of PacifiCorp's derivative positions as of June 30, 2011.

Item 4, Controls and Procedures

At the end of the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, PacifiCorp carried out an evaluation, under the
supervision and with the participation of PacifiCorp's management, including the Chief Executive Officer (principal exccutive
officer) and the Chief Financial Officer (principal financial officer), of the effectiveness of the design and operation of
PacifiCorp's disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) promulgated under the Securities and Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended). Based upon that evaluation, PacifiCorp's management, including the Chief Executive Officer
(principal executive officer) and the Chief Financial Officer (principal financial officer), concluded that PacifiCorp's disclosure
controls and procedures were effective to ensure that information required to be disclosed by PacifiCorp in the reports that it
files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reperted within the time periods specified in
the United States Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and forms, and is accumulated and communicated to
management, including PacifiCorp's Chief Executive Officer (principal executive officer) and Chief Financial Officer (principal
financial officer), or persons performing similar functions, as appropriate to allow timely decisions regarding required
disclosure. There has been no change in PacifiCorp's internal contro} over financial reporting during the quarter ended June 30,
2011 that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, PacifiCorp's internal control over financial
reporting.
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PARTI1
Item 1. Legal Proceedings

For a description of certain legal proceedings affecting PacifiCorp, refer to Item 3 of PacifiCorp's Annual Report on Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 2010.

In December 2000, Wah Chang, a large industrial customer of PacifiCorp filed an action before the OPUC asserting that the
rates set by a special tariff with PacifiCorp and approved by the OPUC were not just and reasonable due to alieged market
manipulation during the energy crisis. In October 2001, the OPUC dismissed Wah Chang's petition and found that Wah Chang
assumed the risk of price increases under the special tariff. Wah Chang petitioned the Circuit Court for Marion County, Oregon
for review of the OPUC's order. In June 2002, the Circuit Court for Marion County, Oregon granted Wah Chang's motion for
review and ordered the OPUC to reopen the record to allow Wah Chang the opportunity to present new evidence. In
September 2009, the OPUC dismissed Wah Chang's petition and reaffirmed that the rates set by the special tariff were just and
reasonable. Tn October 2009, Wah Chang filed with the Oregon Court of Appeals a petition for judicial review of the OPUC's
September 2009 order denying Wah Chang relief. In July 2010, the Oregon Court of Appeals accepted Jjudicial review.

Tn a separate but related proceeding, in December 2000, Wah Chang filed a complaint in the Circuit Court for Linn County,
Oregon asserting that the OPUC-approved special tariff with PacifiCorp is subject to rescission based on theories of mutual
mistake of fact, frustration of purpose and impracticability. In August 2002, the Circuit Court for Linn County, Oregon granted
PacifiCorp's motion for summary judgment dismissing Wah Chang's complaint. In February 2004, the Circuit Court for Linn
County, Oregon granted Wah Chang's motion to reopen the case to present additional evidence of alieged market manipulation.
In December 2007, Wah Chang filed a second amended complaint seeking recovery of a portion of the costs paid under the
special tariff based on various theories of legal relief, including partial rescission, unjust enrichment, and breach of duty of good
faith and fair dealing. In August 2009, the Circuit Court for Linn County, Oregon granted Wah Chang's request to file a third
amended complaint containing a claim for punitive damages. In April 2011, Wah Chang's claims were presented during a jury
trial, and all claims, including the claim for punitive damages, were resolved in PacifiCorp's favor. Wah Chang did not appeal
this outcome and the outcome had no impact on PacifiCorp's consolidated financial results,

n October 2005, PacifiCorp was added as a defendant to a lawsuit originally filed in February 2005 in the Third District Court
for Salt Lake County, Utah ("Third District Court") by USA Power, LLC and its affiliated companies, USA Power
Partners, LLC and Spring Canyon Energy, LLC (collectively, "USA Power"), against Utal attorney Jody L. Williams and the
law firm Holme, Roberts & Owen, LLP, who represent PacifiCorp on various matters from time to time. USA Power was the
developer of a planned generation project in Mona, Utah called Spring Canyon, which PacifiCorp, as part of its resource
procurement process, at one time considered as an alternative to the Currant Creek generating facility. USA Power's complaint
alleged that PacifiCorp misappropriated confidential proprietary information in violation of Utal's Uniform Trade Secrets Act
and accused PacifiCorp of breach of contract and related claims. USA Power seeks $250 milfion in damages, statutory doubling
of damages for its trade secrets violation claim, punitive damages, costs and attorneys' fees. The statutory doubling of damages
only applies to the plaintiffs' trade secret claim and could increase the total damages sought to $500 million. After considering
various motions for summary judgment, the court ruled in October 2007 in favor of PacifiCorp on all counts and dismissed the
plaintiffs' claims in their entirety. In February 2008, the plaintiffs filed a petition requesting consideration by the Utah Supreme
Court of two of their five claims. The plaintiffs' request was granted and they filed a brief in November 2008 with the Utah
Supreme Court, In JTanuary 2009, PacifiCorp filed its reply brief. In May 2010, the Utah Supreme Court reversed and remanded
the case back to the Third District Court for further consideration. The Third District Court set an eight-week trial for June and
July 2011, but postponed the trial just before it was set to begin. The trial date has not been reset. PacifiCorp cannot predict the
outcome of these proceedings, but believes that the outcome will not have a material impact on its consolidated financial results.
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Item 1A. Risk Factors

There has been no material change to PacifiCorp's risk factors from those disclosed in Item 1A of PacifiCorp's Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2010.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds
Not applicable.

Iftem 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

Not applicable.

Item 4. (Removed and Reserved)
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Item 5. Other Information

Coal Mine Safety Disclosures Required by the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act

The operation of PacifiCorp's coal mines and coal processing facilities is regulated by the MSHA under the Mine Safety Act.
MSHA inspects PacifiCorp's coal mines and coal processing facilities on a regular basis and may issue citations, notices, orders,
or any combination thereof, when it believes a violation has occurred under the Mine Safety Act. For citations, monetary
penalties are assessed by MSHA. Citations, notices and orders can be contested and appealed and the severity and assessment of
penalties may be reduced or, in some cases, dismissed through the appeal process.

The table below summarizes the fotal number of citations, notices and orders issued and penalties assessed by MSHA for each
coal mine or coal processing facility operated by PacifiCorp under the indicated provisions of the Mine Safety Act during the
three- and six-month periods ended June 30, 2011. Legal actions pending before the Federal Mine Safety and Health Review
Comrmission, which are not exclusive to citations, notices, orders and penalties assessed by MSHA, are as of June 30, 2011.
Closed or idled mines have been excluded from the table below as no citations, orders or notices were issued for such mines
during the six-month period ended June 30, 2011. In addition, there were no fatalities at PacifiCorp's coal mines or coal
processing facilities during the six-month period ended June 30, 201 1.

Mine Safety Act
Total
Section Value of
Section 164 Seetion 107(a} Proposed
Significant & Section 104(d) Section Timminent Section MSHA Legal
Coat Mine or Substantial 104(b}  Citations &  110(b}(2) Danger 104(e) Assessments Actions
Coal Processing Facility Citations® Orders®  Orders™  Citations®™  Orders® Notiee®™®  (in thousands) Pending
Three-month peried ended

June 30, 2011

Creek

Bridger (surface)

ergropnd) 7
ottonwood Preparatory Plant. e
iwyddék-_@ga Cmsiﬁlig'-FééiiitY A :
Six-nionth period ended

June 30, 2011

Bridger (surface) | - 1

Bridger (undergeound . = 16

Cottonwood Preparatory Plant 1 - - — — — —

Wyodak Coal Crushiing Facility - 7. 7 1 — i — — S

(1) For alleged violations of a mining safety standard or regulation where there exists a reasonable likelihood that the hazard contributed to or will result
in an injury or illness of a reasonably serious nature.

(2) For ateged failure to totally abate the subject matter of a Mine Safety Act section 104(a) citation within the period specified in the citation.

(3)  Foranalleged unwarrantable failure {i.e., aggravated conduct constituting more than erdinary negligence) to comply with a mining safety standard
or regulation.

4 For afleged flagrant violations (i.e., reckless or repeated failure to make reasonable efforis to eliminate a known violation of a mandatory health or
safety standard that substantially and proximately caused, or reasonably caused, or reasonably could have been expected to cause, death or serious
bodily injury).

(5) The total number of imminent danger orders (i.e., the existence of any condition or practice in a coal or other mine which could reasonably be
expected to cause death or serfous physical ham before such condition or practice can be abated),

(6) For a pattem, or the potential to have a pattern, of viclations of mandatory health or safety standards that are of such nature as could have

significantly and substantially contributed to the cause and effect of coal or other mine health or safety hazards.

Item 6. Exhibits

40



The exhibits listed on the accompanying Exhibit Index are filed as part of this Quarterly Report.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on

its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.
' PACIFICORP

(Registrant)

Date: August 5, 2011 /sf Douglas K. Stuver
Douglas K. Stuver
Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial and accounting officer)
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Exhibit No.

4.1%

15

31.1

31.2

32.1

322

101

EXHIBIT INDEX
Description
Twenty-Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of May 1, 2011, to PacifiCorp's Morigage and Deed of

Trust dated as of Jannary 9, 1989 (Exhibit 4,1, Current Report on Form 8-K, filed May 12, 2011, File No.
1-5152).

- Awareness Letter of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm,

Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.
Principal Executive Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Principal Financial Officer Certification Pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

The following financial information from PacifiCorp’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended June 30, 2011 is formatted in XBRI, (eXtensible Business Reporting Language) and included
herein: (i} the Consolidated Balance Sheets, (ii) the Consolidated Statements of Operations, (iif) the
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows, (iv) the Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity, (v) the
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income, and (vi) the Notes to Consolidated Financial
Statements, tagged as blocks of text. o

" Incorporated herein by reference.

43



